



## **WOULDHAM PARISH COUNCIL**

To all members of the Council

**YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE MEETING  
OF THE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON  
TUESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> MARCH 2016, AT 7.30PM  
AT WOULDHAM VILLAGE HALL**

Members of the Public and Press are welcome to attend

### **AGENDA**

#### **1. Apologies for Absence**

#### **2. Approval of the Minutes Monthly Meeting held on 2<sup>ND</sup> February 2016**

#### **3. Matters arising from the Minutes**

#### **4. To receive Declarations of Interest**

#### **5. External Reports**

- 5.1 To receive report from Borough Councillors and questions from the Council
- 5.2 To receive report from County Councillor and questions from the Council
- 5.3 To receive monthly crime and incidents report and questions from the Council
- 5.4 To receive report from Neighbourhood Watch and questions from the Council
- 5.5 To receive report from the Youth Club and questions from the Council

#### **6. Planning**

6.1 Planning applications considered and commented upon by the Planning Committee:

TM/15/03982/FL 120 High St Wouldham

TM/16/00327/FL 26 High St Wouldham

TM/16/00288/FL 17 Oldfield Drive Wouldham

6.2 Planning consents issued:

6.3 Planning applications refused:

TM/15/03556/ Downs Farm

6.4 Other Planning Issues:

#### **7. Peters Village**

##### **Traffic survey**

2 quotes available. One to purchase survey equipment, one to have survey carried out, discussion on volunteers carrying out survey.

**8. Members of the Public** (The Parish Council meeting is open to members of the public for questions for 30 minutes. One question per person will be allowed initially and only if time permits further questions will be allowed. Members of the public will not be allowed to speak during the Council's formal business unless invited to do so by the Chairperson)

#### **9. Street Lighting**

## **10. Highways & Verges**

## **11. Footpaths/PROW**

## **12. Allotments**

## **13. Wouldham Common**

## **14. Village Hall**

14.1 Existing hall: To receive minutes from the Village Hall Committee.

Donating VH chairs

14.2 Proposed new hall: to receive report from the Fundraising Sub Committee Chairperson

Precept loan figures. These are in your reports. Ideas for funding new village hall or improving existing one.

## **15. Recreation Ground**

CCTV. Report on CCTV Committee on preferred option.

## **16. Administrative and Finance Matters**

16.1 Approval of Accounts for payment: Parish Council (appendix 1) and Village Hall Committee

Wouldhamvillage.com website address. Cost in your reports. Agree to buy or not.

16.2 To discuss and approve items for the Church News

## **17. Correspondence Received**

## **18. Date of Next Meeting**

## **19. Questions from Councillors, Chairperson and Clerk/Future Agenda Items**

Quick debate on Lower Thames Crossing, do we want to comment as a PC or individually?

Daphne, Rec picnic table

Statement from Gill

**Nicky Grimes**  
**Clerk Wouldham Parish Council**

